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From: Stefan Neubauer

To: epicillo@circulationjournal.org
Subject: CIRCHF/2015/002169-T
Date: Thursday, August 20, 2015 10:52:52 AM

James E. Udelson, MD
Editor
Circulation: Heart Failure

Dear Dr Udelson,

Re: Authorship order for manuscript entitled, “No evidence of myocardial oxygen
deprivation in non-ischemic heart failure” CIRCHF/2015/002169-T

| am pleased that our manuscript has been accepted for publication in Circulation: Heart
Failure. | am grateful for the contributions of all the coauthors. | have reviewed the author
list and agree with the order below:

No evidence of myocardial oxygen deprivation in non-ischemic heart failure

Sairia Dass, MBBS, DPhil 1: Cameron J. Holloway, MBBS DPhill; Lowri E. Cochlin, MChem,
DPhil?; Oliver J Rider, MRCP DPhil; Masliza Mahmod, MBChB, DPhil 1; Matthew Robson BA,
PhD?; Emily Sever; Kieran Clarke, PhD?; Hugh Watkins MD, PhDY Houman Ashrafian MD,
PhDL: *Theodoros D. Karamitsos, MD, PhD?, *Stefan Neubauer, MD*

*joint senior author

Yours sincerely,

Stefan Neubauer MD FRCP FACC FMedSci

Professor of Cardiovascular Medicine

Head, Division of Cardiovascular Medicine

Director, Oxford Centre for Clinical Magnetic Resonance Research (OCMR)
Radcliffe Department of Medicine

University of Oxford, John Radcliffe Hospital

Headley Way Oxford OX3 9DU, UK

Phone

0044-1865-226829 (academic secretary Laura Dolman)
0044-1865-223365 (clinical secretary Helen Douglass)
Fax 0044-1865-222077
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